

Annex II

Nomination form for cities and local governments to participate in the campaign

Please send the nomination form and the mayor's letter to isdr-campaign@un.org. Nominations will be accepted on an ongoing basis throughout 2010-11.

City / Local Government (Please indicate the year the numbers were provided.)		
City name	<u>RAKIRAKI</u>	Deleted:
Location (short description)	<u>340KM WEST OF SUVA ALONG THE KINGS ROAD PAST KOROVOU TOWNSHIP & 350KM WEST OF NADI ALONG THE KINGS ROAD PAST TAVUA TOWN</u>	Deleted:
Size (year)	<u>6,811 hectares/16,817,283 acres (2010)</u>	Deleted:
Population (year)	<u>4952 (Census 2007)</u>	Deleted:
GDP	<u>N/A</u>	Deleted:
Hazard type(s)	<u>FLOODING</u>	Deleted:
Name of Mayor / Commissioner / Governor / Community leader		
<u>SEINI RAIKO</u>		Deleted:
Which part of the city administration will be the focal point for the Campaign?		
<u>CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (CBD)</u>		Deleted:
Contact details Focal Point		
Name	<u>SEINI RAIKO</u>	Deleted:
Function	<u>SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR</u>	Deleted:
Address	<u>PO BOX 68, RAKIRAKI, RA, FIJI ISLANDS</u>	Deleted:
Email	<u>SeiniR@govnet.gov.fj; rakirakitowncouncil@gmail.com</u>	Deleted:
Telephone	<u>(679) 6694966</u>	Deleted:
Fax	<u>(679) 6694966</u>	Deleted:
Which local institutions will be engaged in the Campaign? (In addition to the local government.)		
<u>Ra Chamber of Commerce; Ra District Government Agencies; Ra District Representative Councils (Advisory & Provincial) & Commissioner Western Division</u>		Deleted:
Major Disaster Risks (Please indicate major disasters that have occurred, prevailing hazards and vulnerable conditions.)		
<u>FLOODINGS - CBD is between two watersheds and during floods, crops & roads are waterlogged resulting in loss of revenue, livelihood & damages.</u>		Deleted:

Achievements and plans in relation to the ten essentials areas	
A - Make an estimation of the status per essential as follows: 1 - poor/nothing in place, 2 - some progress in place, 3 - in place, well functioning, or N/A B - Please describe main areas of progress and achievements. C - Please identify activities and plans your city will pay special attention to improve the current situation during the campaign and beyond. Additionally, feel free to propose special events or activities your city would like undertake to raise awareness on disaster resilience. Please select the respective Essential(s).	
Essential 1 – Risk reducing organization and coordination in place	Status - 2
Progress and achievements - <u>Scoping studies undertaken by the Department of Land & Water Resource Management. Funding from donor agencies sought through the Ministry of Foreign Affairs</u>	
Plans - <u>\$17,952,000 FJD (approximately \$18 million FJD)</u>	
Essential 2 – Budget assigned	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	
Essential 3 – Risk assessment prepared	Status - 2
Progress and achievements - <u>District Disaster Management Committee trained</u>	
Plans - <u>Individual government agency work plans submitted</u>	
Essential 4 – Investment in risk reducing infrastructure	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	
Essential 5 – Safe schools and health facilities	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	
Essential 6 – Risk-compliant building regulation and land use applied	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	
Essential 7 – Education programmes and training in place	Status - 2
Progress and achievements - <u>Awareness workshops with Department of Environment & Ministry of Health</u>	
Plans - <u>On-going as per individual agencies Training Plan</u>	
Essential 8 – Ecosystems and natural buffers protected	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	
Essential 9 – Early warning systems installed	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	
Essential 10 – Needs-based (survivors) reconstruction	Status - 1
Progress and achievements -	
Plans -	

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: